STATE OF NEW MEXICO

December 3,

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GUVERNOR

fr. Chad Dickerson
iickerson, Fisk &
attorneys at Law
seventh and Mahone,
srtesia, New Mexico

. . Re:
Vandiver

Suite E
88210

Dear Sir:

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

1987

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND CFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD B7501
1505) 827-5800

CASE NO. 2979
ORDER NO. R-8330-A

Applicant:

OCD (Yates Petroleum Corporation)

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

FLORENE DAVIDSON
OC Staff Specialist

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD x
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other




e
November 16, 1987

Mr. David R. Catanach, Examiner
Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 8970
Order No. R-8330
Sanmal Queen Pool
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:

As we discussed, my letter of November 10, 1987, should have
reported a stabilized gas-oil ratio of 800 to 1200 cubic feet per
barrel of oil, not "eight hundred to twelve hundred thousand
cubic feet per barrel of o0il." I understand we are not expected
to attend the scheduled hearing on November 18th under these cir-
cumstances.

Sincerely yours,
DICKERSON, FISK & VANDIVER
ad Dickerson
CD:pv

ccC: Mr. Dave Boneau

Feen John Fisk David R. Vandiver Rebecca Reese Dickerson DICKERSON, FISK & VANDIVER

. NE w
~ - ath & Mohone  Suite E 7/ Artesia, New Mexico 88210 / (505) 746-9841 ATTORNEYS AT LA



November 10, 1987 Al

Mr. David R. Catanach, Examiner
Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 8970
Order No. R-8330
Sanmal Queen Pool
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:

The captioned case is on the docket for November 18, 1987. The
temporary relief from the statewide rule on gas=-o0il ratio accord-
ed to the applicant by the Division one year ago has served its
purpose. The well in question has stabilized at a gas-oil ratio
in the range of eight hundred to twelve hundred thousand cubic
feet per barrel of oil. The applicant therefore believes that it
would now be appropriate for the standard rule to apply to the
operation of the well and pool in question. We therefore do not
plan to attend the hearing on the 18th unless you desire that we
do so. If you need any further information, or if we are direct-
ed to appear, please call me or Dave Boneau with Yates Petroleum
Corporation.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely yours,
DICKERSON, FISK & VANDIVER
Chad Dickerson

CD:pv

cc: Mr. Dave Boneau

bosersen Jonn Fisk David R. Vandiver Rebecca Reese Dickerson DICKERSON, FISK & VANDI\’ER

~e-enth & Mahone / Suite E / Artesia, New Mexico 88210 /7 (505) 746-9841 ATTORNEYS AT LAW



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEFARTMENT

OIL CUNSERVATION DIVISICN

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICT BOX POARR
GOVEANDR November 10, 1987 STATF LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504

Yates Petroleum Corporation
105 S. Fourth St.
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Divisinon Order No.
R-8330 entered on October 29, 1986, the 0il Conservation
Division is reopening Case No. 8970 in order to give all
operators in the Sanmal-0Oueen Pool in T.ca County, Now
Mexico, the opportunity to appear and show cause why
said pool should not be governed by a limiting gas-oil
ratio of 2,000 cubic feet of gas per barrel of oil.

This case will be heard before an examiner on November
18, 1987, in the 0il Conservation Division Conference
Room, State Land Office Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico,
at 8:15 a.m. A copy of the docket for this hearing is
enclosed.

Sincerely,

|
/ /

5/,(FHQLL@‘/(E('M/Q(“

Florene Davidson
OC Staff Specialist

enc.

(505) 827-5800



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
sovernon October 30, 1986 ST L o,
(505) 827-5800
Mr. Chad Dickerson Re: CASE NO. 8970
Dickerson, Fisk & Vandiver ORDER NO. R-8330
Attorneys at Law

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Yates Petroleum Corporation

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

R. L. STAMETS
Director

RLS/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other




